Memo

To: Mr. Donal Newcombe, Sports Tourism and Leisure Manager.
cc:

From: Mr. Gerry Walsh, Senior Archaeologist.

Date: 8" February 2023

RE: Watersports Activity Centre, Keel, Achill.

Recorded Monument and Place No.: MAOQ054-014001- Midden

Recommendation: An archaeological assessment must be submitted. The first part of the
assessment should consist of a site visit and a desk top study undertaken by a suitably
qualified archaeologist. On foot of the site visit the applicant may be required to carry out
any or all of the following:

a) Geophysical and/or other non- invasive surveys (including architectural survey)
b) Licensed pre-development testing

c) Licensed archaeological excavation

d) Archaeological monitoring of ground works

Before the site visit is undertaken and prior to the submission of any archaeological
information the applicant and/or the applicant’s archaeologist is advised to contact Gerry
Walsh, Senior Archaeologist, Forward Planning, Mayo Co. Council (087)2464083.

Gerry Walsh
Senior Archaeologist
Mayo Co. Co.




